
City of Keene
New Hampshire

PLANNING, LICENSES AND 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

AGENDA
Council Chambers A

January 22, 2020
7:00 PM

Kate M. Bosley, Chair
Mitchell H. Greenwald, Vice Chair

Philip M. Jones
Gladys Johnsen

Catherine Workman

1. The Colonial Theatre - Request to Use City Property

a
2. Boards and Commissions - Periodic Update - Planning Board

a

MORE TIME ITEMS:

A. Relating to Social Service and Congregate Care Uses and License
Ordinance O-2019-13
Ordinance O-2019-14

B. Tad Schrantz/The Colonial Theatre Group – Various Licenses Needed for the Renovation
and Addition to the Colonial Theatre

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Non Public Session
Adjournment



City of Keene, N.H.
Transmittal Form

January 15, 2020

TO: Mayor and Keene City Council

FROM: Greg Moore, Director of Production and Facility - The Colonial Threatre

THROUGH: Patricia A. Little, City Clerk

ITEM: 1.

SUBJECT: The Colonial Theatre - Request to Use City Property

COUNCIL ACTION:
In City Council January 16, 2020.
Referred to the Planning, Licenses and Development Committee.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Communication_Colonial Theatre

BACKGROUND:
The Colonial Theatre is requesting use of certain parking spaces in the Commercial Street Parking Lot for their
spring events.
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